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AHRBEBRR COMMERCEAND ECONOMIC
WA W R DEVELOPMENT BUREAU
GOVERNMENT SECRETARIAT
%k P R WK 2/F, Murray Building,
PR X 1 Garden Road, Central,
Hong Kong
Tel. No :  (852) 2189 2207
Fax.No: (852)2537 6720
18 February 2010
Hong Kong Unison Limited
Flat 1303
13/F Wang Yip Bldg
1 Elm Street, Tai Kok Tsui
Kowloon

(Fax: 2789 1767)
Dear Ms Wong,

Hong Kong ethnic-Pakistani residents being refused to
establish bank accounts

Thank you for your letter of 10 February 2010 to'Mrs Rita Lau,
Secretary for Commerce and Economic Development. We have referred the
case to Financial Services and the Treasury Bureau for follow up.

Yours sincerely,

V)

( Ms Cheung Hiu-yan )
for Secretary for Commerce and Economic Development
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